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MEMORANDUM FOR: Hubert J. Miller, Chief
High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch
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FROM: Seth M. Coplan

High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch

Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: REVISED MEETING AGENDA

Since the original notice of the April 8 meeting with Los Alamos Natigné
Laboratory (LANL) was distributed, LANL has provided a revised .
description of its presentation. The following areas will be covered:

1. Topics in geophysics, downhole monitoring, and rock mechanics
(T. Weaver and C. L. Edwards);
2. LANL capability in geochemistry (B. Erdal and D. Curtis); and

3. Nagu;§1 Analogues of radioactive systems (D. Curtis and B.
Erdal).
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Seth. M. Coplan

High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch

Division of Waste Management
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AGENDA

NTS ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Description of SCR review process.
Description of ground rules for site visit.

Presentations by contractors and discussion of site issues.
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PARTICIPANTS

Birchard, WMBR
Chase, WMHT
Ornstein, WMHL
Pendleton, WMHT
Verma, WMHT
Wright, WMHT
Coplan, WMHT
Brown, GAI
Sokol, IECO
Mifflin, DRI

. Guzowski, Sandia

Cranwell, Sahdia

Ross, Geotrans



